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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: PCR New Skilled Regional Provisional Visa (Subclass 491)_Draft [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Friday, 7 June 2019 11:24:00 AM
Attachments: PCR New Skilled Regional Provisional Visa (Subclass 491) Draft.docx

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi 
Please find the Draft PCR for the New Subclass 491 Visa attached for your review and feedback.
Regards,

Visa, Citizenship & Digital Systems Branch | ICT Division
Technology and Major Capability Group
Department of Home Affairs
Telephone: 
Email: @homeaffairs.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED
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From:
To:
Subject: Partner points table for PCR [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Friday, 7 June 2019 10:54:00 AM

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi 
The table for partner points is below. Do you think it is clear enough?
Item Points

6D111 The spouse or de facto partner of the
applicant (the primary applicant):

(a) is an applicant for the same subclass

of visa as the primary applicant; and

(b) is not an Australian permanent

resident or an Australian citizen; and

(c) was under 45 at the time the

invitation to apply for the visa was issued

to the primary applicant; and

(d) at the time of invitation to apply for

the visa, nominated a skilled

occupation, being an occupation

specified by the Minister under

paragraph 1.15I(1)(a) at that time; and

(e) at the time of invitation to apply for

the visa, had been assessed by the

relevant assessing authority for the

nominated skilled occupation as having

suitable skills for the occupation and the

assessment was not for a Subclass 485

(Temporary Graduate) visa; and

(f) at the time of invitation to apply for
the visa, had competent English

10

6D112

New

The applicant (the primary applicant)

either:

(a) Does not have a spouse or de facto

partner; or

(b) Has a spouse or de facto partner who
is an Australian permanent resident or
Australian citizen.

10

6D113

New

‘The spouse or de facto partner of the
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

(c) at the time of invitation to apply for
the visa, had competent English

5

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
Subject: FW: Partner Points [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Date: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 4:01:38 PM

For-Official-Use-Only

For-Official-Use-Only

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 3:59 PM
To: @jobs.gov.au>
Subject: FW:Partner Points [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Hi 

As discussed, the information below clarifies no aggregation for partner points, and only one selection - being that
which would award highest possible points is discussed.

Cheers

For-Official-Use-Only

From: @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU> 
Sent: Monday, 22 July 2019 12:27 PM
To: @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>
Cc: @homeaffairs.gov.au>; 

@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>
Subject: RE: Gday mate [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Hi 

As discussed (& just so you have it in writing), I confirmed with that this is covered under 2.26AC(4) – if they
satisfy more than one thing in a part they get the one that attracts the highest number of points….. 2.26AC has been
amended to include 491.

Cheers,

Skilled and Family Visa Program Branch | Immigration Programs Division
Immigration and Settlement Services Group
Department of Home Affairs
P:  | M: 
E: @homeaffairs.gov.au
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For-Official-Use-Only

 

From: @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU> 
Sent: Monday, 22 July 2019 10:47 AM
To: @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>
Cc: @homeaffairs.gov.au>; 

@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>
Subject: Gday mate [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
 

For-Official-Use-Only

Hi 
 
Do you have time for a chat sometime today.
 
I wanted to say g’day (and also pick your brain in the purpose).
 
We had a SkillSelect workshop on Friday and it was raised that if a person can meet 6D111 they also appear to meet
6D113.
 
We assume the most advantageous points apply in this scenario (ie 10 points). What I wasn’t clear about is how this
works legislatively and how we stop them from aggregating points for both 6D111 and 6D113. Also, do we know the
drop dead date when the legislation can be disallowed? Thanks.
 
 
Part 6D.11    Partner skill qualifications

​Item ​Qualification
Number
of
points​

6D111

The spouse or de facto partner of the applicant (the primary applicant):
(a)  is an applicant for the same subclass of visa as the primary applicant; and
(b)  is not an Australian permanent resident or an Australian citizen; and
(c)  was under 45 at the time the invitation to apply for the visa was issued to the primary applicant;
and
(d)  at the time of invitation to apply for the visa, nominated a skilled occupation, being an
occupation specified by the Minister under paragraph 1.15I(1)(a) at that time; and
 (e)  at the time of invitation to apply for the visa, had been assessed by the relevant assessing
authority for the nominated skilled occupation as having suitable skills for the occupation and the
assessment was not for a Subclass 485 (Temporary Graduate) visa; and
(f)  at the time of invitation to apply for the visa, had competent English

10

 
6D112 Either:

(a) the applicant does not have a spouse or de facto partner; or
(b) the applicant has a spouse or de facto partner who is an Australian permanent resident or an
Australian citizen

10

6D113 The spouse or de facto partner of the applicant (the primary applicant):
(a) is an applicant for the same subclass of visa as the primary applicant; and
(b) is not an Australian permanent resident or an Australian citizen; and
(c) at the time of invitation to apply for the visa, had competent English

5

 
 
Thanks for your help.
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

Subject: RE: For Employment : New Regional Visas 2x SkillSelect PCRs [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Date: Wednesday, 24 July 2019 1:19:07 PM
Attachments: ADD2019 2986147 PCR 8065 SkillSelect New Skilled Regional Provisional Visa (Subclass 491) Draft.DOCX

For-Official-Use-Only

Hi there 

Please find the updated draft PCR attached – we are seeking approval for it now and will advise
as soon as received.  

Also, keen to lock in the PI planning dates when available

Cheers

 J

For-Official-Use-Only

From: @employment.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 4:02 PM
To: @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; 

@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; 
@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; 
@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>

Cc: @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; 
@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; 

@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; 
@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; 

@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; 
@employment.gov.au>; @jobs.gov.au>

Subject: RE: For Employment : New Regional Visas 2x SkillSelect PCRs [DLM=For-Official-Use-
Only]

For Official Use Only

Thank you for the update 

Tomorrow for the draft PCR is fine. We want to provide the costing based on the most up to date
version of the PCR hence the question.

The disallowance question will impact the costing amount, if we don’t get an answer regarding
this we can mark this as an assumption.
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Regards,
 

Online Services Development and Engagement Branch
Australian Government Department of Employment, Skills, Small and Family Business
Phone 

www.employment.gov.au
 

From: @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU> 
Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 2:28 PM
To: @employment.gov.au>; I

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

 
 and  are working on updating the PCR this afternoon and expect to have a finalised

version tomorrow morning.
If it is acceptable to you, this revised PCR will then be provided to you tomorrow, however formal
approval of this updated version may take a few days.
 
We will provide more information a.s.a.p. regarding the possibility of disallowance of the legislation
and the potential impact if this risk eventuates.
 
Regards,

Visa Business Optimisation Branch | Immigration Programs Division
Immigration and Settlement Services Group
Department of Home Affairs
P:  | M: 
E: @homeaffairs.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

 

From: @employment.gov.au> 
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Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 12:14 PM
To: @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; 

@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; 
@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>

Cc: @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; 
@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; 

@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; 
@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; 

@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; 
@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; @employment.gov.au>;

@jobs.gov.au>
Subject: RE: For Employment : New Regional Visas 2x SkillSelect PCRs [DLM=For-Official-Use-
Only]
 

For Official Use Only
 
Hi
 
We are working through the costings for the two PCRs.
 
Can you please give us an update for the revised PCR and when we can expect it?
 
Also during our workshop we had a question regarding the requirements for roll back, as this is a
big unknown it will impact the costing we are compiling for the PCR.
 
Thank you
 

Online Services Development and Engagement Branch
Australian Government Department of Employment, Skills, Small and Family Business
Phone 

www.employment.gov.au
 

From: @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU> 
Sent: Monday, 15 July 2019 1:51 PM
To: @employment.gov.au>; 

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

Good afternoon 
 
I think that we finally have all of our ducks in a row – legislation and funding included.   You will
be aware that the MOU has been extended until 30 Sep 19, and I have attached two PCRs
reflecting a) the visa requirements and b) the archiving requirements for our Nov 19 release.
 
These have both been reworked from the original PCRs and the following should be noted:
 

         Project is now unclassified as legislation has passed
         Legislation has changed and therefore so too has the content of the PCRs
         Both PCRs are in draft, and contain comments – a number of these are for discussion with you.

 
Next steps:
 
If you can let me know please when you think you would be available for a workshop, I’d like to
come over to you with .   I think the steps we’re looking at are:
 

         Workshop and agree on PCR content.
         Workshop a schedule for delivery (our goLive is 15 Nov), however there would still be the

turning off of invitations 60 days prior
         Begin user stories/sprints in parallel with costings and approvals (this work covered under the

MOU
         Costings from Employment to HA for Approval

 
Let us know where you sit with the above/attached and we’ll make a move on it – very keen to
work with you guys and finally deliver this piece of work
 
Cheers,
 

Visa, Citizenship and Digital Systems Delivery  |  ICT Division
Intelligence and Capability Group
Department of Home Affairs
P:   |  M: 
E: @homeaffairs.gov.au
 

For-Official-Use-Only

 
_____________________________________________
From: @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU> 
Sent: Monday, 15 July 2019 1:06 PM
To: @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>
Cc: @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; 

@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; 

Document 5 Page 73

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii) s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
s. 22(1)(a)(ii) s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

R
e

le
a

se
d

 b
y 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t o
f 

H
o

m
e

 A
ff

a
ir

s 
u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 F
re

e
d

o
m

 o
f I

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

A
ct

 1
98

2 



@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; 
@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; 

@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; 
@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; 

@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>
Subject: For Employment : New Regional Visas 2x SkillSelect PCRs [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
 
 

For-Official-Use-Only

         Project:        V19011 — New Regional Visas - Population Package
         Stage:  NOV19 — New Skilled Regional Provisional Visas

 

 
The following two PCRs are ready for dissemination to Employment.
 

     491 PCR (ALM – VCM 8065)
<< File: PCR 8066 SkillSelect Archiving draft V0.2.tr5 >>   << File: PCR 8065 SkillSelect New Skilled
Regional Provisional Visa (Subclass 491)_Draft.tr5 >>

     Archiving PCR (ALM – VCM 8066)
<< File: PCR 8065 SkillSelect New Skilled Regional Provisional Visa (Subclass 491)_Draft.DOCX >>  
<< File: PCR 8066 SkillSelect Archiving draft V0.2.DOCX >>
Thanks in advance for your support.
 
Regards,

Visa Business Optimisation Branch | Immigration Programs Division
Immigration and Settlement Services Group
Department of Home Affairs
P:  | M: 
E: @homeaffairs.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

 
 

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise
the sender and delete the message and attachments immediately.  This email, including
attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally privileged and/or copyright
information.  

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.  The Department of Home Affairs
and ABF respect your privacy and have obligations under the Privacy Act 1988.  

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.
Notice:
The information contained in this email message and any attached files may be
confidential information, and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you
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are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised.
If you received this email in error, please notify the sender by contacting the department's
switchboard on 1300 488 064 during business hours (8:30am - 5pm Canberra time) and
delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.
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
Cc: SkillSelect
Subject: Partner Points - clarification request and response which should be of use for user stories/responding to Employment queries [DLM=For-

Official-Use-Only]
Date: Friday, 2 August 2019 10:54:56 AM

For-Official-Use-Only

Hi 

FYI - see below email trail which should help with user stories/queries

Kind regards

Skilled and Family Visa | Immigration Programs Division
Immigration and Citizenship Services Group
Department of Home Affairs 
P:  | E: @homeaffairs.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

From: @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU> 
Sent: Monday, 22 July 2019 12:27 PM
To: @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>

For-Official-Use-Only

Hi 

As discussed (& just so you have it in writing), I confirmed with  that this is covered under 2.26AC(4) – if they
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
Subject: User Story - Spike 235924 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Friday, 9 August 2019 10:59:00 AM

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi 
In Iteration 3 we have three spikes and we need to start work on them now so the analysis is
done during this Iteration.

I would like you to work on User Story 235924 to confirm whether any changes are needed for
Partner details in SkillSelect.  I know you have the background required from your work on the
BRD; and if you need assistance with SkillSelect itself I can help.

The work is to look at the questions in SkillSelect that relate to Partner Points (mainly the Partner
details screen) and determine whether they will be sufficient to provide the information needed
to calculate Partner Points in the Points Test.   logic flow diagram will be a good
reference along with the PCR that states the rules from 6D.

Happy to discuss further.

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
Subject: Partner Points - policy clarification regarding treatment of distributing points where IMs satisfy more than one of the new Schedule 6D

Partner criteria [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Date: Monday, 12 August 2019 2:12:09 PM

For-Official-Use-Only

Hi all

Again – just ensuring everyone has the same information as an FYI - as the information is important when considering
the user stories for the changes required to SkillSelect regarding Partner Points (and treatment in allocating points).

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
Subject: Partner points from November [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Partner points decision process.png

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi

 is in the process of modifying the previous 491 PCR so that it is ready to send to the department previously known as JOBS when we
have funding sorted.

She has come up with some questions about partner points which have some implications for SkillSelect and the online form.

I have attached what the new partner points decision looks like.

Here is a summary of the implications for SkillSelect and the online visa application:

·  It appears not to make sense any more to ask them whether they are claiming partner points – as they will get partner points even for not
having a partner. 

· From a SkillSelect point of view, we would need to know:

o Do they have a partner?

o Is that partner an Australian citizen or permanent resident ? (If they are, they will need to provide evidence)

o Are they planning to bring their partner with them?

o If they are – does their partner have competent English?

o Are they seeking points for their partner’s skills? If yes – then we need details.

· From a visa application point of view:

o  It appears that at the moment we would NOT collect details of someone’s partner if they are an Australian citizen or permanent resident. Now
we would need to.

o If the partner is a migrating family member we need to collect details of their English

o  We COULD still drive whether questions about skills were included in the form based on whether they were migrating family member and
whether they applicant was seeking to claim points for those skills

@  &  – let me know if that clarifies it enough to go on with. Otherwise we can have what would hopefully be a shortish meeting.

.........................................................................................................................................

Join Skype Meeting        

Trouble Joining? Try Skype Web App   

Join by phone

  (Australia)  English (Australia) 

Find a local number   

Conference ID:  

 Forgot your dial-in PIN?   |Help 
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For internal Home Affairs users

To join via Skype click the hyperlink above

To join via Meeting Room VC, dial the conference ID using the meeting room remote

To join via internal phone, dial *3<Conference ID>

 

For external participants

To join via ISDN/PSTN, dial  and then the conference ID and press #

To join via the internet, dial <Conference ID>@vc.homeaffairs.gov.au 

[!OC([1033])!]

.........................................................................................................................................

UNCLASSIFIED
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